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JulY 10, 2006

Ms. Michele Jackson

Board Secretary
Los Angeles County
Metropolitan Transportation Authority
1 Gateway Plaza
Los Angeles, CA 90012

RE: San Gabriel Valley Servce Sector Governance Council/
Cluster City Representative

Dear Ms. Jackson:

The cities of Pasadena, Sierra Madre and La Canada Flintridge have unanimously
nominated Joseph M. Mosca, Sierra Madre Councilman, to serve as their cluster city
representative on the San Gabriel Valley Servce Sector Governance Council. Copies
of the nomination letters are attached for your reference and records.

Please forward Councilman Mosca's name to the MTA Board of Directors for
consideration at its JulY Board Meeting. Please note that the term of the Council seat
is from JulY 1, 2006 through June 30, 2009.

Sincerely,

~b~
General Manager
Metro San Gabriel Valley
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City Council

Gregory C. Brown, Mayor
David A. Spence, Mayor Pro Tern

Stephen A. Del Guercio
Laura Olhasso

Anthony J. Portantino
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June 28, 2006

Mr. Jack Gabig
General Manager
MetrO San Gabriel Valley

One Gateway Plaza
Los Angeles, CA 90012-2952

Dear Mr. Gabig:

For the current vacant seat on the San Gabriel Valley Service Sector Governance Council
representing the cities of Sierra Madre, Pasadena and La Cañada Flintridge, the City of La
Cañada Flintridge supports Councilmember Joseph M. Mosca from the City of Sierra Madre.

Councilmember Mosca is a longtime public transportation advocate and user with an interest
in regional transit issues, particularly in relation to MT A and will therefore make an excellent
addition to the San Gabriel Valley Service Sector Governance CounciL.

Gregory C
Mayor
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City Manager
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1327 Foothill Boulevard. La Cañada Flintridge. California 91011-2137 · (818) 790-8880 · FAX: (818) 790-7536



OFFICE OF THE MAYOR

June 22, 2006

J àck Gabig
Metro San Gabriel Valley
Metropolitan Transit Authority
1 Gateway Plaza
Los Angeles, CA 90012-2952

Dear Jack:

Since learing a few weeks ago about the vacancy on the SGV Sector Governance
Council in the position that pertains to Pasadena, LaCanada Flintridge and Sierra Madre, the
City Manager and I have explored the interest on the par of each of the three cities to
paricipate in the Service Sector Council at this point in time.

I am pleased to respond to your request for a nomination of a representative from this
"city cluster". With the consent of La Canada, I am pleased to nominate Councilmember
Joseph M. Mosca of the City of Sierra Madre.

Please let me or the City Manager know if there is any other way in which we can be
helpful in regard to this matter, and we thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,~
BILL BOGAARD
Mayor

BB:jls

cc: Hon. Joseph M. Mosca, City of Sierra Madre
Hon. Gregory Brown, City of LaCanada Flintridge
Cynthia J. Kurz, Pasadena City Manager

100 North Garfield Avenue . Pasadena, CA 91109
(626) 744-4311 Fax (626) 744-3921
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June 21, 2006

Jack Gabig
General Manager
Metro San Gabriel Valley

Offce of the
City Manager

Dear Mr. Gabig

John R. Gillison
City Manager

The City of Sierra Madre has received your correspondence, dated June 16, 2006,
regarding the Metro San Gabriel Valley Service Sector reorganization, and
requesting nominations to the Metro San Gabriel Valley Governance Council for
the Service Sector Council that includes the cities of La Canada, Pasadena, and
Sierra Madre.

On May 9, 2006, the Sierra Madre City Council nominated Mr. Mosca for the
open position on the Service Sector Governance Council and a completed

application has already been forwarded to your attention. Mr. Mosca, has
expressed a strong interest in serving on the Metro San Gabriel Valley
Governance CounciL. Mr. Mosca has a history of using public transportation his
entire life and is quite interested in this particular area. I have previously notified,
via e-mail, my counterparts in the cities of La Canada and Pasadena, and you
should anticipate receiving letters of support from both cities.

Thank you for your attention to this matter. If you have any questions, please do
not hesitate to contact me at 626-355-7135.

Sincerely. ,'''. / ,"\ '.'"----, . / 'Î /'\I\

~LV¿,~
John R. Gillison
City Manager
City of Sierra Madre

cc: City Manager, City of La Canada
City Manager, City of Pasadena

Attachment: May 9, 2006 Sierra Madre City Council minutes
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City of SieRR CDadRe

Joseph M. Mosca
Council Member

Joe Mosca was elected to the Sierra Madre City Council on April 11, 2006 and was

sworn-in as a Council Member on April 18, 2006.

Mr. Mosca is a member of the Rotary Club of Sierra Madre and is a member of several

other community service and professional organizations throughout Los Angeles

County. Previous to being elected to the City Council, Mosca served as the Chairperson

of a Public Safety Committee for a Los Angeles Neighborhood CounciL. Additionally,

Mosca is a volunteer with a legal clinic that provides free legal aid for people of low

Income.

In 1999, Mosca joined the Law Offces of Borowitz, Lozano & Clark, LLP where he

worked as the firm's Senior Associate Attorney. Borowitz, Lozano & Clark is a mid-

size law firm that is based in West Covina, California. The firm practices in the area of

insolvency law and consumer law. Presently, Mr. Mosca works at the law offces of

David A. Tilem in Glendale, a specialist in consumer and corporate bankruptcy

representation.

Mosca received a RA. in Political Science from Rhode Island College and he received

a J.D. from Quinnipiac University School of Law in Hamden, Connecticut. He became

a member of the California Bar Association in 1999.
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